KARNATAKA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
EEE/MWD(R)/AEE(O)/17-18/ 30| Office of the
Phone no.080-7275067 Executive Engineer (Ele),
Email:eeemwdrmgayahoo.com Major Works Division , KPTCL,
Encl: Ramanagara-562519.
Date:J907.2017

To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Head of Forest Force), Aranya Bhawan,
Malleshwaram; 18th Cross, Bangalore-03.

Sir,
Sub:- Diversion of 1.494 Ha of forest land in Sy No:01 of Cheelanavadi
Village, Kanakapura Taluk in Ramanagara Divn and Dist for
Construction of 66kV SC line on DC towers for ‘a distance of
12.238Kms from existing 66/ 11kV Doddalahalli S/s to the proposed

66/11kV Hegganur S/s — Proposal No: FP/KA/TRANS/26243/2017
Reg. clarification for uploading fresh proposal in the web site.

Ref:-  1.Online Proposals FP/KA/TRANS/26243/2017 Dt: 30.05.2017
2. Your offiee letter 1D 17.06.2016
3.A5(4)/GEL.CR.7/2016-17 Dt:21.07.2017

ok K R KK

With reference to the above, I wish to bring to your kind notice that, the proposed
line passes through Cheelanavadi state Forest area from Tower location No: 44 to 54 for
a distance of 0.83Kms. The same was uploaded in the forest website vide proposal No:
FP/KA/TRANS/26243/201% Dt: 30.05.2017. | ‘

Meantime, this office has taken up excavation at location No: 53 of the proposed
line. But, the forest guard, Sangam has stopped the work stating that the loc 53 also
comes under forest area. So, this office has tried to revise the details in
FP/KA/TRANS/26243/2017 proposals but some of the options were not edited and the
same has been communicated to ICTC staff. And as per their advice fresh proposals
with revised area of 1.971ha uploaded.

Hence, 1 request your kindself to withdraw the old. proposal No:
FP/KA/TRANS/26243/2017 Dt: 30.05.2017 (1.494ha) and process new proposal No:
FP/KA/TRANS/27085/2017 at the earliest.

Yours Faithfully

T[L X Elec.

Exec
Major Works Divn, KPTCL,
0Old B.M. Road, Ramanagara



